
ADDENDUM NO. 2

to

COUNTY OF VENTURA REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 5737

CREATING, FABRICATING AND INSTALLING A INTERACTIVE CHILDREN'S

EXHIBIT ON AIR QUALITY

February 28, 2014

Prospective Offerors are hereby notified of the following:

1. Question and answer attached.

2. Page Two (2), Section Proposal Content, Item a) Executive Summary, shall

read as follows:

a) Cover Letter - A cover letter, which shall be considered an integral part

of the response, shall be signed by an individuals) who is/are authorized

to bind Offeror contractually. The signatures) must indicate the

classification or position that the individuals) holds.

SUPPLIERS signed addendum is due on or before due date 8~ time.

Bettina Vice cio, Buyer

SUPPLIERS ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

hereby acknowledge this Addendum No. 2

Company Name

Date

Authorized Signature

Title



 

County of Ventura 

Request for Proposals #5737 

Creating, Fabricating and Installing a Interactive Children’s  

Exhibit on Air Quality 

QUESTION AND ANSWER #1 

 

February 28, 2014 

 

1.  Question: How detailed does the financial statement need to be? 

  

 Answer: County of Venture requires the Profit & Loss Statement. 

 

2. Question: Does our fabrication subcontractor need to provide financial   

statements? 

 

 Answer: No, the subcontractor does not need to provide financial 

statement. 

 

3. Question: Item e.  References. Museum projects often take many years to 

complete. Can we provide reference for projects completed in 

the last 5-6 years? 

 

 Answer: Yes, reference for projects completed in the last 5-6 is 

acceptable. 

 

4. Question: Do you have floor plan for the exhibit space? Locations of doors, 

openings, windows, ceiling lighting and electrical outlets? 

 

Answer: Floor plans attached.  Please focus on the “Minerals” room 

between “Storage” and “Fossils.”  The room’s dimensions are 

exactly 10' X 16' with a ceiling of 9'.  There are some 40” deep 

cabinets on the "Fossil" end which can be removed.  The 2 

doorways are standard 29” wide and 79” tall.  The door on the 

“Fossil” end is 27" in from the inside wall (the wall with the 

“Climbing Wall” on the opposing side.”) 

 

Current ceiling lighting is 1 track lighting unit with 3 fixtures.  

 

There are at least 2-3 outlets in the room. (Difficult to determine 

without moving heavy current cabinets in room.) 

 

No windows. 

 

The walls and ceiling will be patched and painted. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

5. Question: Exhibit Fabrication. What is the color and material of the basic 

matt flooring? 

 

Answer:  Flooring in space currently beige carpet.  Surrounding flooring is 

industrial grey flooring with raised squares (Like Burke Endura 

Flooring in “square.”) 

 

 

6. Question: Is there a deadline for the completion of the project?   

 

 Answer:  As stated on Page Nine (9) – Project Delivery Requirements, the 

APCD is hoping to complete the project by fall 2014 (October 1).  

However, if there is ample justification for an extension, it would 

be considered 

  

7. Question: The actual space at the museum allocated for the exhibit is at 

present a storage space filled with stuff. One wall is the exterior 

wall, on which the paint is peeling, the other three walls are 

basically temporary divider walls (two have doors). My question is: 

Will the Gull Wings Museum take down the temporary walls, clean 

out the space and prep and paint the solid exterior wall?    

 

 Answer: The space is actually the “Minerals” Room next to the Storage 

space – which is an actual room.  Yes, the Museum, will clean, 

prep and paint the room.  

 

8. Question: Are there any elevations for the room the exhibit will be going 

into? 

 

 Answer:  Please refer to Exhibit C. 

 

9. Question: If there are no elevations, can I get an accurate height 

measurement of the concrete exterior wall (and also a 

confirmation of the material it is made of), the height of the 

windows about it, and the total height to the ceiling?   

 

 Answer:  Actual space has no windows and the ceiling is 9’ high. Walls are 

not concrete (probably drywall/wood).    
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